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STATE/TERRITORY NOTES

Credential Title(s):
X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Associate Licensed Counselor (ALC)
http://abec.alabama.gov/PDFs/Education/| i qui pdf

Alabama - AL

Credential Title(s):
Alaska - AK X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/CounselorStatutes.pdf

American Samoa X

Credential Title(s):
X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Licensed Associate Counselor (LAC)
https://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/Title_04/4-06.pdf

Arizona - AZ

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in family and
relationship

Credential Title(s):

Arkansas - AR X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Licensed Associate Counselor (LAC)
https://abec.statesolutions.us/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/ABEC-Rules-Reg-
current.pdf

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor (LPCC)
California - CA X Professional Clinical Counselor Intern (PCCl)
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_
33.&lawCode=BPC
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/Ipc/Ipcc_oos_req_guide.pdf

xhtml?secti

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Colorado - CO X Licensed Professional Counselor Candidate (LPCC)
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR, .do? i 241,
4%20CCR%20737-1

Commonwealth of the Northern X
Mariana Islands

Commonwealth of Puerto Rico X

Credential Title(s):

X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-

Counselor/Educational-Requirements

Connecticut - CT

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor of Mental Health (LPCMH)
Licensed Associate Counselor of Mental Health (LACMH)
https://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title24/3000.shtml|

Delaware - DE X

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in marriage and
family therapy

Credential Title(s):

District of Columbia -D.C. X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Licensed Graduate Professional Counselor (LGPC)
https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/publication/attachments/Prof

20Counseling%20Regulations.pdf
The Federated States of X
Micronesia
1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in human
sexuality
Credential Title(s):
Florida - FL X Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)
Registered Mental Health Counselor Intern (RMHC)
https://flori ofessi | g/licensed-mental-health
counselor/

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Georgia - GA X Associate Licensed Professional Counselor (LAPC)
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43/licensure_requirements_for_profession
al_c

Guam X

Credential Title(s):
Hawaii - HI X Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2018/12/18-07-MHC-FAQs.pdf

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor (LCPC)

Idaho - ID X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Registered Counselor Intern
https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/241501.pdf

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in family
dynamics

inois - IL X Credential Title(s):

Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor (LCPC)

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068013750B01450R.htm|

2 course discrepancies, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in contextual
dynamics and advanced internship

Indiana - IN X Credential Title(s):

Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)
file:///C:/Users/logan/Downloads/50319%20fill-in.pdf

Credential Title(s):
lowa - IA X Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/rule/03-25-2020.645.31.6.pdf

Credential Title(s):
Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor (LCPC)

Kansas - KS X
Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
broken link
Credential Title(s):
Kentucky - KY X Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor (LPCC)

Licensed Professional Counselor Associate (LPCA)
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/201/036/070.pdf
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Credential Title(s):
X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Provisional Licensed Professional Counselor (PLPC)
https://www.lpcboard.org/rules

Louisiana - LA

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor (LCPC)

Maine - ME X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Conditional LCPC

Conditional LPC
https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/rules/02/chaps02.htm#514

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in marriage and
family therapy

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor (LCPC)

Maryland - MD X Certified Professional Counselor (CPC) *As of 10-01-08 this credential is no longer
available to new applicants, however current CPCs may continue to renew.

Licensed Graduate Professional Counselor

https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/ ionalrequi informationLCPCandLC
PC.pdf

Credential Title(s):
Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)

Massachusetts - MA X https://www.mass.gov/doc/262-cmr-2-requirements-for-licensure-as-a-mental-health,
counselor/download
Credential Title(s):
Michigan - MI X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
Limited Licensed Professional Counselor (LLPC)
https://www.michigan.gov/ lara/Counseling_Examination_456368_7.pdf

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in family
counseling and therapy

Credential Title(s):

Minnesota - MN X Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor (LPCC)

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/Ipc-and-Ipcc/coursework-requirements.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/Ipc-and-lpcc/Ipcc-coursework.jsp

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in marriage
and/or family counseling/therapy

X Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
https://www.Ipc.ms.gov/secure/pdf/Part_%202201_Rules_and_Regulations_Rev07.02.
2018.pdf

Mississippi - MS

Online/CACREP restrictions
Credential Title(s):

Missouri - MO X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
Provisional Licensed Professional Counselor (PLPC)
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/| i ite.pdf
Credential Title(s):

Montana - MT X Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor (LCPC)

http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/bbh/BBH-PCLC-APP_License-App-
Checklist.pdf?ver=2019-04-13-141613-097

CACREP restrictions

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Independent Mental Health Practitioner-Certified Professional Counselor or
Licensed Professional Counselor (LIMHP-CPC/LPC)

Neraska - NE X Licensed Mental Health Practitioner-Certified Professional Counselor or Licensed
Professional Counselor (LMHP-CPC/LPC)

Licensed Mental Health Practitioner (LMHP)

Provisional Licensed Mental Health Practitioner (PLMHP)
https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-
regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf

Credential Title(s):
X Licensed Clinical Professional Counselor (LCPC)
Licensed Clinical Counselor Intern
http://marri n loadedFiles/marri; ontent/Regs/R051-19.pdf

Nevada - NV

Credential Title(s):
New Hampshire - NH X Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselor (LCMHC)
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/mhp300.html|

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

New Jersey - NJ X Licensed Associate Counselor (LAC)

https://www.njt i e ions/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-
Professional-Counselors.pdf

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Clinical Mental Health Counselor (LPCC)

New Mexico - NM X Licensed Professional Mental Health Counselor (LPC) *The Board is no longer issuing
initial licenses in this category, however current LPCs may continue to renew.
Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)

http://164.64.110.134/nmac/T16C027

Credential Title(s):
New York - NY X Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/article163.htm

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

North Carolina - NC X Licensed Professional Counselor Associate (LPCA)
Licensed Professional Counselor Supervisor (LPCS)
https://www.ncblpc.org/Licensure/Applying/LCMHCHE

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor (LPCC)

North Dakota - ND X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Licensed Associate Professional Counselor (LAPC)
http://www.ndbce.org/PDFs/ACADEMIC-REQUIREMENTS. pdf
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Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor with Training Supervision Designation(LPCC-S)
Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor (LPCC)

Ohio - OH X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Professional Counselor/Clinical Resident
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/Portals/0/pdf/10-18-
2019%20CSWMFT%20Board%20Laws%20and%20Rules%204757.pdf?ver=2019-10-18-
092339-967

Credential Title(s):
Oklahoma - OK X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
https://www.ok.gov, i ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LPC.html|

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Registered Intern
https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Documents/BLPCT_Statutes-OARs.pdf

Oregon - OR X

Credential Title(s):

X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
http://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode*file=/secure/pacode/data/049/ch
apter49/s49.2.htm|&d=reduce

Pennsylvania - PA

The Republic of the Marshall X

Islands

The Republic of Palau X
Credential Title(s):

Rhode Island - RI X Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselor (LCMHC)
https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05-11
https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05-11
Credential Title(s):

South Carolina - SC X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Professional Counselor Intern (LPC/1)
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/coderegs/Chapter%2036.pdf

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor — Mental Health (LPC-MH)

South Dakota - SD X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:68:03:01
https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Type=Statute&S
tatute=36-32-42

Credential Title(s):

X Licensed Professional Counselor-Mental Health Service Provider (LPC/MHSP)
Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/0450/0450-01.20200402. pdf

Tennessee - TN

Credential Title(s):
Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Texas - TX X Licensed Professional Counselor Intern (LPC-I)

https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/ TacPage?s|=R8&app=98&p_dir=&p_rloc
=8&p_tloc=&p_ploc=8pg=18&p_tac=&ti=228pt=308ch=6818l=83

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Utah - UT X Associate Professional Counselor

Associate Professional Counselor Extern
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r156/r156-60c.htm#T5

Credential Title(s):
Vermont - VT X Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselor (LCMHC)
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/ZoJDDSOJQAMmM2k9Q931LxQ

The Virgin Islands X
1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in marriage and
family systems theory
Virginia - VA X Credential Title(s):
Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/c ing/c ing_laws_regs.htm

Credential Title(s):

Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC)

Licensed Mental Health Counselor Associate (LMHCA)
Washington - WA X Certified Counselor (CC)

Certified Adviser (CA)

Agency Affiliated Counselor (AAC)
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-810-024

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in marriage,
couples, and/or family counseling/therapy

West Virginia - WV X Credential Title(s):

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
http://www.wvbec.org/images/Series_1_FINAL_FILE_54-9795-8522015-10-20-14-10-
03-078-2015-10-20-14-29-39-259.pdf

1 course discrepancy, TTUHSC MSMH currently does not offer a course in family,
partnership, and couples counseling

Credential Title(s):

Wisconsin -WI X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Professional Counselor Trainee
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Documents/fm3165.pdf

Credential Title(s):
X Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)

Provisional Professional Counselor (PPC)
https://rules.wyo.gov/Search.aspx? Agency=078&Program=0001

Wyoming - WY

*50% or more of the academic program is offered via distance education.
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